To: Wood, Robert C. ]
From: ReportNotification@chemtrec.com[ReportNotification@chemtrec.com]

Sent: Sat 2/4/2023 9:21:33 AM (UTC-05:00)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CHEMTREC Emergency Incident Report 2023-02-04-00048

CHEMTREC Emergency Incident Report: 2023-02-04-00048

Executive Summary
At approximately 9:00 PM on 2/3/2023: Tank Car Derailment and on-going fire involving (5) loaded tank cars.
¢ It has been reported to CHEMTREC that there were no medical exposures or injuries connected with the incident

¢ It has been reported to CHEMTREC that emergency services were involved in this incident

The following companies are involved as described:
Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY): Tank Car(s) containing Vinyl chloride, stabilized

Incident Detail

Report Number: 2023020400048

Actual Incident Date: 2/3/2023

Actual Incident Time:9:00 PM

Date/Time Reported: 2/4/2023 7:58 AM

Incident Location:  Main Line Mile Post PC50, East Palestine, OH, US

Point of Contact

Caller Name: David Patten

Title: Hazmat Officer

Organization: Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Caller Location:Greenville, SC, US
Phone:
Caller Email:

Container Detail:

DOT Name: UN1086 Vinyl chloride, stabilized
Primary Hazard Class: 2.1
Container Type: Tank Car(s)

Tank or Truck Number:OCPX80235
waybill: 1022601369

BOL/Waynhill:

Shipper/Manufacturer: Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Shipper Location: Houston, TX, US

Consignee: Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Consignee Location:  Pedricktown, NJ, US

Carrier: Norfolk Southern Railway Company
DOT Name: UN1086 Vinyl chloride, stabilized
Primary Hazard Class: 2.1

Container Type: Tank Car(s)

Tank or Truck Number:TILX402025
BOL/Waybill: waybill: 1022 601351

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

Tank or Truck Number:OCPX80179
waybill: 1022601270

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

Tank or Truck Number:GATX95098
waybill: 1022597471

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

Tank or Truck Number:OCPX80370
waybill: 1022070267

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

Incident Journal

Journal Entry # 1: 2/4/2023 7:58 AM
Inbound From: David Patten with Norfolk Southern Railway Company reported (5) loaded Vinyl Chloride, Stabilized tank cars
that had been involved in a derailment. There is an ongoing fire on scene with local responders trying to mitigate the fire.
There are no reported injures or exposures. Mr. Patten had limited information regarding the cause of the derailment. The
statuses of tank cars "OCPX80235, TILX402025, OCPX80179, GATX95098 and OCPX80370" are unknown at this time. Mr.
Patten requested a copy of the safety data sheet and requested a call back from the shipper. Mr. Patten can be reached

directly atH. I will notify the shipper of the incident.
mergency Service Specialist: McMillan, Monica

CHEMTRE

Journal Entry # 2: 2/4/2023 8:22 AM

Outbound To: Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY): Facility. I spoke with Mr. Ndiok and provided incident details of the
incident prior to sending the report.

CHEMTREC Emergency Service Specialist: McMillan, Monica

Journal Entry # 3: 2/4/2023 8:27 AM



Outbound To: I emailed a copy of the SDS to David Patten.
CHEMTREC Emergency Service Specialist: McMillan, Monica

Journal Entry # 4: 2/4/2023 9:01 AM
Inbound From: Mr. Fitchett with (Oxy) has also been briefed on the incident.
CHEMTREC Emergency Service Specialist: McMillan, Monica

Report Distribution Log

2/4/2023 9:21 AM
21 Email queued to:

Brian Shanks at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Chad Edwards at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
David Patten at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Jon Simpson at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Cris Burch at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Robert Wood at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
David Schoendorfer at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Paul Williams at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Ronald Deutsch at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Scott Gould at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Bryan Naranjo at Norfolk Southern Railway Company
Arsenio Payton at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Reginald Fitchett at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Christi Young at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Joey Smith at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Tommy Siano at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Tim Kelly at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
Facility at Occidental Petroleum Corporation (OXY)
NAR REDUCTION PROGRAM at Bureau Of Explosives
Tank Car Safety at Bureau Of Explosives
AAR OPERATIONS CENTER at Bureau Of Explosives

***All times shown are USA Eastern Time unless otherwise indicated***
***Accurate & Current Information about your company and contacts is critical to allow CHEMTREC to service your needs. To
update your profile information, visit us at www.chemtrec.com or call Customer Service at 1-800-262-8200***






